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Gallagher,,«Michael

From: Kovach, Robert

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2014 12:16 PM
To: Leiber, John; Gallagher, Michael
Subject: RE: AB 506 Amendments

Mike, could you please jacket those right away? Thanks!

Rob Kovach

Policy Advisor/Committee Clerk
Office of Senator Frank Lasee
(608) 266-3512

From: Leiber, John

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2014 12:14 PM
To: Gallagher, Michael

Cc: Kovach, Robert

Subject: AB 506 Amendments

Mike,

Could you have these amendments for AB 506: LRB a1288/1, a1283/3, a1340/1 and a1353/1 drafted as senate
amendments to SB 394 for Sen. Lasee’s office?

Thank you,

John Leiber

Legislative Assistant

Office of State Representative Weatherston, 62" District
(608) 266-0731

john.leiber@legis.wisconsin.gov




AMNow  Fuoew y,

State of Wisconsin %

2013 - 2014 LEGISLATURE

MPG:jld;jm

( eeo?

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

- EDM}? bm:b‘f) RM\K

» No U?“XCKCLO‘«?’:

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 40, line 13: delete “alignment and”. v

2. Page 47, line 2: after “photogrammetry” insert “and construction
surveying”.

(END)




